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Dr. Demie Herdt,
Professor Electrical Engineering, 

McGill University,
Montreal.

Dear Dr. Herdtr-

Some weeks ago Sir Arthur Currie spoke to me with 
reference to hie desire to extend your Engineering Laboratories.

Sir Arthur had already spoken to Sir Herbert Holt, 
.lid he talked to me as to the methods by vhich the money could be 

obtained for this purpose. I told Sir Arthur that I would discuss 
the matter with Sir Herbert and would then take it up further with 
him. Sir Herbert has been away, but has returned and I talked to 
him yesterday on this subject.

Sir Herbert desired me to get from you some further 
details. Can you tell me approximately the size of the building 
ufaich you propose to build? The approximate cost of this building? 
lavs you the equipment necessary to equip this building? 
any available funds to partially defray the expense?

I am sending a copy of this letter to Sir Arthur 
Currie, and if you will talk this matter over with him, and give me 
the information requested, I can take the matter up more intelligently 
with SSr Herbert.

Are there

Tory truly yours.

JCS/1.
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